
 

CISCO Linksys KiSS ApS,  
Slotsmarken 10, Hoersholm DK-2970, Denmark 

 
 
 
May 11, 2006 
 
Timco Engineering, Inc. 
849 N.W. State Road 45 
P.O. Box 370 
Newberry, Florida 32669 USA 

In re: CISCO Linksys KiSS ApS. 
FCC ID: Q87-DP-608 

Request for Short-Term Confidentiality 
 
 

To Whom It May Concern: 
 
In accordance with 0.459 of CFR 47, CISCO Linksys KiSS ApS requests short-term Confidentiality 
of following sections of this application for a period of 45 days after grant is issued. 
 
Test setup photos 
External photos 
Internal photos, and 
User’s manual  

 
These documents contain detailed system and equipment descriptions and related information 
about the product, which CISCO Linksys KiSS ApS considers to be proprietary, confidential, and a 
custom design and otherwise, would not release to the general public.  
Since this design is a basis from which future technological products will evolve, CISCO Linksys 
KiSS ApS feels that this information would be of benefit to its competitors, and that the disclosure 
of the information in these documents would give our competitors an unfair advantage in the 
market. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 

 
                 General Manager I. S. KIM 

 
 


